Gray, Ken

N
From: Christopher_Gertson@oxy.com
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 9:32 AM
To: Gray, Ken
Subject: RE: Harroun Title
Thanks!

Chris Gertson

Landman

713-985-6971

Christopher Gertson@oxy.com

From: Gray, Ken [mailto:Ken.Gray@dvn.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 9:15 AM
To: Gertson, Christopher B

Subject: Harroun Title

Chris, title for the Harroun 2H &3H attached, let me know if you need anything else.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Oil Conservation Division

Case No. /%ﬂj'/
Exchibit No. L



Gray, Ken

U

From: Christopher_Gertson@oxy.com

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 02, 2013 9:18 AM
To: Gray, Ken

Subject: RE: Harroun Title

Ken,

We are currently evaluating the proposals and hope to have a response within the next few weeks.

Chris Gertson

Land Negotiator

713-985-6971

Christopher Gertson@oxy.com

From: Gray, Ken [mailto:Ken.Gray@dvn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 8:52 AM
To: Gertson, Christopher B
Subject: RE: Harroun Title

Chris, just following up on our 2 well proposal Harroun Trust 2H & 3H, we will want to start the first of these in about
the next 30 days.

From: Christopher Gertson@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher Gertson@oxy.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 9:32 AM

To: Gray, Ken

Subject: RE: Harroun Title

Thanks!

Chris Gertson

Landman

713-985-6971
Christopher_Gertson@oxy.com

From: Gray, Ken [mailto:Ken.Gray@dvn.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 9:15 AM
To: Gertson, Christopher B

Subject: Harroun Title

Chris, title for the Harroun 2H &3H attached, let me know if you need anything else.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



Grax, Ken

From: Christopher_Gertson@oxy.com
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:05 AM
To: Gray, Ken

Subject: RE: Harroun Trust weils

We are still currently evaluating the proposals. | will let you know as soon as | hear something.

Chris Gertson

Land Negotiator

713-985-6971

Christopher Gertson@oxy.com

From: Gray, Ken [mailto:Ken.Gray@dvn.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 10:37 AM
To: Gertson, Christopher B

Subject: Harroun Trust wells

Chris, any update on Oxy’s evaluation and/or election on the Harroun trust wells?

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby naotified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



Grax, Ken

From: Christopher_Gertson@oxy.com
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:23 AM
To: Gray, Ken

Subject: RE: Harroun JOA

Yes. | will get those to you today.

Chris Gertson

Land Negotiator

713-985-6971

Christopher Gertson@oxy.com

From: Gray, Ken [mailto:Ken.Gray@dvn.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:21 AM
To: Gertson, Christopher B

Subject: Harroun JOA

Chris, | was out yesterday but received your voice mail this morning. Can you email me your proposed changes?

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



